



# Deodato Salafia

Ceo & President Deodato.Gallery SpA

## ABOUT

Deodato Salafia is an Italian gallerist, graduated in informatics and specialized in online marketing.

His goal is to prove that accessibility, high quality and technology could co-exist in the art market.

His first book "Le tue prime 5 opere di arte contemporanea" (2017) has been #1 Amazon Art ranking.

## CONTACTS

+39 349 307 0616

info@deodato.com

www.deodato.group

Via Nerino 5, 20123, Milan



## EDUCATION

**2016**  
**THEOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY OF LUGANO**

Master - Theology

**2010**  
**ROMA - WALDENSIAN FACULTY**

Bachelor - Biblical and theological sciences

**1996**  
**UNIVERSITY OF MILAN**

Master - Computer Science

**1989**  
**EINAUDI INSTITUTE OF MAGENTA**

Diploma in accountant and programmer



## EXPERIENCE

**2023 - present**  
**PUBLISHER ARTUU.IT**

**2023 - present**  
**CEO & PRESIDENT DEODATO.GALLERY SPA**

**2015 - present**  
**FOUNDER LIEU.CITY**

**2015 - present**  
**FOUNDER DEODATO.GALLERY SRL**

**2004 - 2008**  
**FOUNDER ILMARINAIO.COM**

**2001 - 2004**  
**E-BUSINESS BU MANAGER, GRUPPO TC SISTEMA**

**2001 - 2004**  
**E-BUSINESS BU MANAGER, GRUPPO TC SISTEMA**

**1998 - 2001**  
**FOUNDER, DIALOGOS3 SRL**